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THE    JAYANTI    SHIPPING    COM-
PANY (TAKING OVER OF 

MANAGEMENT) BILL, 1966—contd. 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR    (Madias) :   
Madam Deputy Chairman I  am thankful to you 
for giving me this opportunity to speak on the 
Jayanti Shipping Company Bill. We have had a 
great deal of material    on this very very 
difficult situation which our Government has 
got itself into. I do not propose in the limited 
time given to me to cover the entire ground, 
for, whatever I might say here will be only a 
repetition, of what both the Opposition 
Members and Members   on behalf of the 
Government as well as the Minister have stated 
very explicitly.   A^ I look at it, I think the 
whole story is not told as yet.    Mr.    Sanjiva    
Reddy ought to be   congratulated,    and    Mr 
Poonaeha for that matter   for    giving the    
available    facts    to    the    House. In    fact    
I    was    very    happy    when the hon. 
Minister said that he had no intention of—and 
in fact he is not—hiding anything and whatever 
material had come to his knowledge he has 
placed before the House.    I have a suspicion 
that the moment we start taking over and 
running it we will   get   more   and more 
skeletons in the cupboard to be rattled up and I 
think as we go along we are going to be 
shocked more and more by finding more shady 
deals, that this gentleman  has  been  foisting 
upon, us. 

Now, as I look at it there are three parts of 
the story. The first is the Government by 
which I mean the Minis'er beginning with the 
late Prime Minister Nehru, then Mr. Raj 
Bahadur and then our present Ministers, both 
Mr. Sanjiva Reddy and Mr. Poonaeha. From a 
dispassionate and objective assessment of the 
story as has been told both by the Opposition 
and as we were able to gather, it is simple and 
very clear that the Government is not 
responsible for any of the misdeeds. Now all 
tbat the Government has done is—I am taking 
even from the late Prime Minister—owing to a 
desperate desire and an intense aspiration to 
extend the shipping and enlarge our shipping 
facilities, finding a man and taking his 
credentials at the face value, hoping that he 
means busi- 

ness, that he is a very big man, that he is 
interested in business, that hei wants to help 
India, that he has patents, that he is a Ph. D., 
that he has got scientific empires being built in 
the United States, and all that is wanted is a 
little loan from   the   Government   of   India   
with which he will put   the shipping propo-
sition of our country on the map of the world, 
we believed in him—and there is nothing very 
wrong about it—and conceded and then we 
have been lost. Looking at the Ministers—I am 
coming to the present Ministers—I do not think 
there is any case made out against Mr. Sanjiva 
Reddy.   The things started long before. In fact 
I ought to congratulate them because the 
moment they found that something was 
wrong—here I refer particul-larly to Mr. 
Sanjiva Reddy—he immediately appointed a 
Committee to look into it.   When the first 
balance sheet did not balance  and when  he 
found  that something was wrong, he did not 
hesitate. On the pretext that he is a fellow— 
Andhra he was not trying to do    any good to 
him or anything like that; he did not try to 
shield him but he appointed the Sukthankar 
Committee to see what can be done and even 
Mr. Sukthankar must be congratulated because 
he also said that things were wrong and some-
thing must be done and if I remember correctly 
he went arid suggested that the available   
evidence  is   not  enough  and therefore a 
further probe is necessary so that we may get 
all the data out of it. 
Now, I come to the second part of the story, 
viz., the Board of Directors. I see my friend, 
Mr. Mani, is not here. SHRI A. D. MANI 
(Madhya Pradesh) : I am here. 3 P.M. 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : I am sorry. 
Mr. Mani was right in one sense that it is the 
Board of Directors who were specifically 
charged with the task of protecting the 
interests of the Company and the 
Government's money in it by applying all the 
rules and regulations the Companies Act has 
given us. Here I think, if I read the situation 
correctly, they have not risen to the occasion. 
We have found several companies which do 
not issue their balance-sheets and do not 
comply with the regulations.    They are 
immediately taken up 
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and reminders are sent, telegrams are sent and 
prosecutions are launched and so on. But 
something has happened here which I think 
demands a closer and fuller scrutiny. Even then 
we do not want to frame charges against, the 
members of the Board of Directors, because I 
think the people who are responsible under the 
law are supposed and ought to have informed 
the Ministry and the 'Government, in the 
course of discharging their duties, that the 
Jayanti Shipping Company has not met the 
rules and regulations as per the Act. If they 
had informed the Minister, the Minister 
certainly would have taken action immediately 
and even this two or three years' delay would 
not have happened. 

Now, I come to the Company proper and 
say that there are several ways of looking at it. 
One common sense way is : All right, you 
gave them Rs. 20 crores. The Company has 
been mismanaged and the Government are in-
terested in taking back their Rs. 20 crores. You 
sell the Company in the open market and the 
moment you receive the Rs. 20 crores, you 
simply say goodbye and wash your hands off. 
But the difficulty is—if Mr. Mani's speech is 
correct and I have not checked it—there are a 
number of financial institutions in India and 
abroad and then it is equally right to demand 
that their money should also be paid from the 
sale proceeds of the Company or such assets as 
the Com pany has today, in which case I am 
afraid we may not receive the Rs. 20 crores 
and the Government re'ght lose. 

The second way of looking at it is as Prof. 
Gadgil has said il. Is there any point in taking 
over and administering the Company, 
rehabilitating it and putting the Company on 
its feet, and letting these people, who have 
been trying to defraud the Government and the 
common taxpayers of the country, to take back 
the Company ? There is just one man, one 
shareholder, who, I believe, is a British 
national, residing abroad, whose share is about 
Rs 64 lakhs or something like it. He is going to 
raise it some day when the assets have been 
realised. When the Comrany is put on its feet, 
saying that they should 

give back the Company to him and that 
according to law you have no right to take it. 

Now, the third point which I think the 
Government has done and ■vhich is a very 
sensible thing under the extraordinarily 
difficult situation is it shall maintain the fleet 
both for the purpose of food and ore and for 
plying the vessels in international waters, 
thereby certainly guaranteeing employment to 
uicse people thereby recovering as rnuch . s 
possible or at least—fifteen years' ;s the 
period—re-examine the question to see 
whether the Company can be ultimately 
nationalised in the interests of the nation. I 
think the Government has donij very well in 
bringing forward this Biil before the House 
and we ou^ht strongly to support it without 
casting aspersions on the Minister. 

Thirdly, we come to the individual. Here I 
had the privilege of not knowing the individual 
and I have i persona! apology to make to Shri 
Dahyabha! Patel. When the debate first started 
i tried to defend Mr. Teja. I, was cored 
because a man does not acquire the citizenship 
of another country, when he is living there, 
just because of his marriage. I referred to the 
Acf -igain anc I find that I was very corect. 
When I defended him, of course, he 
misunderstood that I was socially his friend. I 
must tell very frankly in the House that 
fortunately I have not met Mr. or Shri or Dr. 
Teja. On many occasions I have been invited 
but many circumstances prevented me from 
meeting him—not that deliberately 1 o*d not 
want to meet him. I had been to France, 
England, America and all that, but it so 
happened I had m.t time anc! it did not 
coincide. Evsu h^re in Delhi I was invited to a 
meal. Unfortunately I had another engagement 
and, therefore, I did not go. I am putting this 
en record for the benefit of my good friend, 
Dhayabhaiji. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra 
Pradesh): Did   you   meet   Mrs.   Teja ? 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : That does 
not arise. 
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SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL (Gujarat) : 
Old men should not ask such questions. 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : Then.. 
coming to this, I was intrigued. I forget the 
name of the hon. Member in the Opposition, 
but I think it was Shri Raj-narain who said that 
this man was not entitled to call himself a 
doctor because he has not taken that degree, 
not even an honorary degree from any 
American University, neither from the Purdue 
University, which I happen to know, nor from 
the University of Chicago, and 1 think we 
ought to start it right from there and begin an 
equiry on this gentleman. We happen to know 
his birth place. We know that he comes from 
Andhra, that he went to the Loyola College, 
that he was certainly serving as a clerk ... 

SHRI N. VENKATESWARA RAO (Andhra 
Pradesh) : May I correct him ? He said Mr. 
Teja is an Andhra, but I know that his birth-
place is Ber-hampore, which is a part of 
Orissa. 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR: 1 thank you. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West Bengal) : It 
is part of the Chicago underworld. 

(Interruptions) 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order, order. 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : I hope Mr. 
Das is not disowning him. When I said that, I 
meant a Telugu-speaking gentleman, because 
Berhampore was a part of Andhra before in 
the sense that Vijayawada is a part of Andhra 
now. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : If they return 
Berhampore to us, we do not mind owning 
him. 

(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN • Please 
continue. 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : So, the 
question is we still do not know anything 
about the individual. All that we know here 
from the available evidence presented 
yesterday by the hon. Minis- 

ter is that the man is, if I may use an 
unparliamentary expression, a first-class, very 
clever crook and really deserves a Ph.D. 
degree for this thing. Unfortunately we fell for 
it and this could have happened to any 
individual anywhere. I think there is also no 
parallel in any business administration, the 
kind of deals he has done, about depositing 
money in his personal account. The Chairman 
of a company taking commission and 
depositing it in his personal account, without 
informing the Board oi Directors, to say the 
least, if charitable is an extraordinary criminal. 
And then we do not know anything about this 
personal life. (Time hell rings) I am coming to 
his wife and, Madam, you should not stop me. 
Then, there is a lot of suspicion about the way 
things have happened, about his marriage. 
Now, he has married a national of another 
country and all along even this seems to be 
going on the rock. Both publicly and privately 
this gentleman's conduct has been extremely 
reprehensible. While speaking on this Bill we 
simply say that both the Government and the 
friends not only in the Opposition but also on 
our side have many lessons to learn from this, 
that we shall not be taken in by what looks like 
good from its spurious outside appear ance. All 
that glitters is not gold, anti even here... 

SHRI A. D. MANI : How does th. 
Opposition come in ? They have never been 
taken in. 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR:     They 
did not have the chance, to be taken in. If Mr. 
Mani were on this side, he would have 
advanced him Rs. 50 crores, I am sure, 
because of his influence. 

The other day a foreign gentleman gave the 
whole account of this gentleman, a dossier 
from the Embassy of another country, which I 
happened to look into and with this little story 
I shall finish. This gentleman was a very high 
level individual, a millionaire, not a suprious 
millionaire but really a millionaire. He was 
asked to come and meet Mr. Teja. While he 
was meeting Mr. Teja in one of the Indian 
cities, in an air-conditioned, big office, Mr. 
Teja had instructed half a dozen of his newly 
recruited 



5327 Jayanti Shipping [RAJYA SABHA] (Taking over of 5328 
Company Management)  Bill,  1966 

assistants, recruited only twenty-four hours 
before, to come and interrupt him every five 
minutes. One of the assistants came and said 
during the meeting: "Excuse me for 
interrupting you. Moscow is calling you." He 
told him : "I am so busy. I am in the midst of a 
a business deal." After another five minutes 
another assistant came and said. "Excuse me, 
the Vice-President from Washington is calling 
you." He said. "Don't you know that I am very 
busy? Do not interrupt." A few minutes later 
another assistant said : "The Prime Minister 
wants to speak to you." He said ; "I am very 
busy, not now" This went on for half an hour. 
The man kept a periodical watch on his wrist 
watch. Then, he found out that the whole thing 
was a humbug. He put his own men to find it 
out. These henchmen who were put on the 
wrong job came and solemnly declared tha< 
they had been asked to interrupt him, when he 
was talking, every five minutes. To make a 
few rupees they had to do that. 

Thank you very much, Madam. We want to 
support the Government on this Bill. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Mr. Bhupesh 
Gupta. 

THE MINISTER OF TRANSPORT, 
AVIATION. SHIPPING AND TOURISM 
(SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY): Before he begins, 
Madam .. . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I am correcting 
it. I am very sorry for it, Mr. Reddy. I am very 
sorry. Madam, before I start my speech, that T 
referred to the speech., by mistake, of Dr. 
Chandrasekhar when it was hurriedly passed 
on to me. The remarks were made by our 
friend, Dr. Chandrasekhar—he comes from 
Andhra also—and not by Mr. Sanjfva Reddy. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I wish Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta also comes from Andhra. 

SHRI A. D. MANI : Who made it ? 
SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : The record is 

there. Dr. Chandrasekhar made a speech and a 
very interesting one at that, and some kind of 
glowing refer- 

ences were given to us. He said: "That does 
not mean that he has become an American 
citizen at all. Dr. Teja, whom I happened to 
have met socially both in India and abroad, 
happens to be a very patriotic Indian" 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : Madam, I 
have found at least . .. 

SHRI A. D. MANI : He cannot challenge 
<he correctness of the record. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :    You 
cannot say that. You were given time to 
correct your speech. Whatever is there stands. 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR :     The 
last speech I am still carrying with me. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I am not 
bothered about all that. 

DR. S. CHANDRASEKHAR : It is a 
matter of personal explanation. I told Mr. 
Dahyabhai Patel that I had not met him, and 
that was not corec'ly taken. I had not seen the 
report of it and there, fore I had not had the 
chance of correcting it. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I think your 
memory is failing in this respect. Government 
has its own definition of patriotism. Mr. Asoka 
Mehta defines it. We do not understand the 
definition. Therefore, I am not blaming it. I am 
a big game hunger. Therefore, let me deal 
with the Minister. 

Now as far as the Jayanti Shipping is 
concerned, Dr. Teja, the great international 
crook who used to masquerade here some six 
years ago as the great favourite of the ruling 
Congress Party, of the men on the Treasury 
Benches— his game is up. It is quite clear. But 
the trouble here is that this Government does 
not own up a mistake unless it is caught 
redhanded. This Government does not wake 
up to its acts of ommis-sion and commission 
unless it brought the economy in our country 
to a very serious, difficult and embarrassing 
situation,. This Government does not realise its 
folly unless the folly becomes a public 
scaodal. This Government would not see how 
its misrule is encouraging the  gangsters  of the 
monopolist class, 



 

those peoole who throw up wonderful parties 
and spend a lot of money, unless these people 
commit open, daylight robbery. This 
Government does not have even the 
elementary humility to get up here and say that 
all that they had done in regard to Dr. Teja—
whether he is a Doctor or not I do not know, 
probably he is a doctor in gangsterism, a 420 
doctor or some such thing—even they do not 
sav, "we have been at fault, we have 
committed an error". Up till now not a word of 
remorse is coming from the Treasury Benches. 
All that they tell us is that the country will not 
lose any money because we have got the 
proper-ties. Is that how a responsible Govern-
ment should func'ion ? After allowing a bandit 
to iun away with our money, allowing hirn to 
disgrace our public life, allowing him to secure 
concessions and favours from a very obliging 
Government, they come and tell us, "No, we 
have not lost anything". No, we have lost ia 
prestige; we have los1 in our good sense; we 
have lost in our public standard, we have lost 
in public morality; and these losses ate 
irreparable losses. Mr. Sanjiva Reddy and Mr. 
Sanjivayya may come and go, but certain 
standards in public life are supposed to remain 
unsullied and untainted. Therefore, I say the 
first thing for the Government to do here is to 
apologise to this Parliament for misleading the 
House in 1960-61, for brushing aside all that 
we said in this House and in the other House 
about this gentleman who moved about in 
social circles and who immediately rose to 
height doing all kinds of things in high 
quarters. I think that should be done first. 
Otherwise what is the use of listening to these 
people ? 

Madam, Deputy Chairman, I am not going 
to the other House. Here are the proceedings 
of the Rajya Sabha and I refer to you the 1962 
proceedings and exactly I shall show you now. 
Here there was a question in this House about 
this gentleman on August 6th, 1962, and the 
question was put not by a Communist like me 
who is untouchable to them—and I am happy 
that I am hated by the monopolists—but was 
put by one of the monopolists in the country, 
Mr. Babubhai Chinai, question No. 48. What 
was the answer ? 

SHRI   DAHYABHAI    V.    PATEL: 
Question No. 420? SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : 
420 is our 
Government. Mr. Babubhai Chinai who 
maintains the 420s in authority put the 
question--individually Mr. Sanjiva Reddy is 
not a 420; he may be 450 or something or PL-
480. Here the answer given was that there was 
nothing wrong. Then we returned to the 
subject again. Here are the proceedings again 
in this very House. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttar Pradesh) : 
May I know from the hon. 
Member what was the idea of referring to the 
question ? Neither the question was given nor 
the answer. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I am giving the 
reference number of the quesion. I am glad 
that Mr. Bhargava was very helpful. Now I 
shall read this thing. Here a question was put, 
Mr. Bhargava sometimes also came into the 
picture but in a good way. Here the question 
was put about the Jayanti Shipping. At that 
time my humble self put the question, question 
No. 90. 

SHRI M. GOVINDA REDDY (Mysore): 
No. 420? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : AU the 420s 
belong to you. They are with you. The 420s 
operate in your market., I cannot enter it. The 
question was put on the 23rd of March, 1962. 
The question was whether the Government 
had given a loan, etc. etc., if so, what were the 
conditions. Everything was given. They gave 
certain facts. Then Mr. Raj Bahadur who 
spoke so eloquently about this gentleman, 
Teja, what did he say ? 

"No detailed enquiries about the 
financial and commerical connections of 
the Jayanti Shipping Company have been 
made by us. But from such information as 
we have gathced. it appeared that Shri J. D. 
Teja is a very enterprising businessman. Shri 
M. Tirumal Rao is a person well known in 
the public life of the country" 

Lieutenant Governors are always well known 
in the country : 

"... and Kulukundis is a well known 
name in the shipping world. The main 
consideration which influenced the 
Government was the fact 
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that under the terms of the agreement, no 
risk was involved to the Government and 
the advantages that would accrue to India 
were considerable. As the loans are 
advanced to the Company, security for   
them is    assured. 

The Shipping Development Fund Committee 
have s'ipulated", etc. Then he gave the terms of 
the agreement. What does our friend, Shri Raj 
Bahadur, say ? Mr. Kulukundis is good, Mr. 
Teja is good, everybody is good. Only Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta who asked the question was 
bad. That is what his idea was. Then again on 
the 23rd March, the following question came. 
Shri Raj Bahadur answered it. See how he was 
answer ing the question. 

"SHRI RAJ BAHADUR : It is a fact that 
Mr. Teja himself has not had any 
experience of shipping as such but he is a 
businessman with a good deal of acumen 
and standing, and is reported to have quite a 
substantial business abroad elsewhere." 

Then I pursued this matter and Shri Raj 
Bahadur asked me not to pursue it in this 
manner. And then 1 made the usual remarks 
about that man. The Chairman was pleased to 
expunge them. But the truth is hidden in the 
expunged words. If those words had not been 
expunged, the tru'h would have come out. I 
said, "You allow a half-an-hour discussion 
over this." 

"MR. CHAIRMAN : You have had 
nearly half an, hour on this here. Next 
question. Mr. Gilbert. 

"SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : * * *" 

Words were expunged. Money went after 
that. Firstly, you lose all the words and then 
you lose Government money. Madam Deputy 
Chairman, Chairman said "Expunge all those 
words" and you have expunged all those 
words. What I had said had been expunged. 
But, unfortunately, as I said, the truth is hidden 
in those words. If you see the tape-recording of 
the speeches that were made, you will find that 
what I said there was correct. But one thing 
was not expunged, well,    the    truth.   And 

sometimes I feel very happy when my words 
are expunged because I feel that perhaps I have 
told the truth. But after this series of 
expunctions, the Chairman said, "I can exercise 
my discretion". Very well. I cannot question 
your discretion. But then, I said, "I will ask you 
not to exercise your discretion. I charge the 
Government with suspicious behaviour here in 
this matter." These words remain. I charged the 
Govem-ment with suspicious behaviour on the 
23rd March, 1962. Do I stand vindicated in this 
House today or does the Government stand 
vindicated ? Is my charge proved to be correct 
to the hilt or is what the Government said 
belied by experience and facts admitted even 
by Government ? Therefore, Madam, when you 
order any ex-punction, exercise your 
discretion, keeping always this in mind. 

Now, let me come to some of the points 
here. As you see, they were trying to tell us 
that Mr. Teja was a very good man because 
another man of the Congress ruling party, Mr. 
Thirumala Rao, well known in public life, was 
telling us that he was a good man. But then we 
have got the Jayanti Shipping Enquiry 
Committee Report. Annexure 'A', page 41. 
May I read out from that Report ? "Top-heavy 
but incompetent management"—that is the 
headline. 

"The Vice-Chairman, Shri M. Thirumala 
Rao, M.P., is paid Rs. 4.000 per mensem. 
This is a sinecure. His son is given, besides, 
a very lucrative job in the Company's office 
in London." 

Then in the footnote it is said— 

"Shri M. Thirumala Rao was Vice-
Chairman from 26-6-61 to    30-11-65." 

It is not so simlpe as the hon. Member 
would like to make out. If I make certain 
remarks in this House about Mr. Thirumala 
Rao, they will also be expunged. Mr. 
Thirumala Rao was the Vice-Chairman; his 
son was also appointed to a high post on a high 
salary. I am an MP, I do not know how to 
spend my money, whatever I get. 
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SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: Congress 
MP. We are all MPs. Say 'Congress MP'. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I admit 'Congress 
MP'. Well, I am dealing with the Congress 
Party, I am not dealing with my Opposition. I 
am dealing with that party wliich has so much 
of corruption, which preaches corruption; every 
pore of the administration, permeates with 
corruption. Mr. Thiru-mala Rao, a highly 
favoured man of the party and still a Member 
of the Lok Sabha—he was the man who was 
the go. between between the Government on the 
one hand and Teja and Co. on the other hand, 
and he was given Rs. 4,000 per mensem. Well,, 
then it was increased, it seems, to Rs. 4,500. 
Now, an MP gets Rs. 500 as salary. May be at 
that time it was Rs. 400 initially. He got Rs. 21 
as daily allowance before. Now it is Rs. 31. 
Then telephone and other things are there. And 
I do not know how much he saved as Governor 
and so on. Dr Teja gave him Rs. 4,500 and the 
Janyti Shipping Enquiry Committee Report 
says that he did not play any part as such, that 
he did not have any work assigned to him. I 
should like to know from the hon. Minister 
whether there has been any enquiry as to what 
Mr Thirumala Rao, a Congress Party Member, 
an important Member of that party, was doing, 
especially after the revelations made in the 
Jayanti Shipping Enquiry Committee Report 
that he was practically doing nothing. Why was 
he getting the money ? 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY (Madras) : For 
doing the work of a Director. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Capitalist class 
. . . 

SHRI M. P.    BHARGAVA:    On   a 
point of information. I would like to know 
from Mr. Bhupesh Gupta whether he is aware 
that Mr. Thirumala Rao was a Deupty 
Minister and that he was a Lieutenant-
Governor, and what was he getting in those 
posts ? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I do not 
know but in none of these posts was he 

getting Rs. 4,500. And as Deputy Minister .  .  
. 

SHRI A. D. MANI : For doing nothing, he 
was given  Rs. 4500. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA :  ... at 
that time he was answering questions, begging 
the ques'ions; and Lieutenant-Governor's is a 
useless show. But sometimes .  . . 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : That may be 
your opinion. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA .... he 
may be raising ho ses or god dogs at home. 
Sometimes we keep Governors and so on. 
These are unnecessary questions. I am not 
saying that. Sometimes he does constitutional 
.  . . 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Dogs cannot 
be compared. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Sometimes, we 
keep them privately. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I think you 
should not indulge in that kind of language. 

SHRI   BHUPESH    GUPTA:    It   is 
about private life. Some spend money. You do 
not bother why you should spend it. Therefore, 
in constituional, political life, we also spend 
money. We do not bother about the way in 
which we spend money. Certainly, I do not 
compare Governors with dogs. But then dogs 
will start barking on seeing Governors. 
Therefore, it is a very important Report. 

You object to the Committee's Report. It is 
not my Report. Your Committee says that he 
was doing nothing. The Committee did not 
understand what he was doing getting Rs. 
4.000 as salary and it was increased later 
perhaps. Why was it so ? Take it as it is made 
out here. No expunc-tions will be there. My 
position is quite clear. See the way in which 
the Congress Government behaved in this 
matter because of its tie-up with the big 
monopolists. That is the trouble. When workers 
come to them for a little redressal of their 
grievances, when the small employees ask for a 
little rise, when somebody else asks for a little 
betterment of his living standards, when the 
teachers stand in the queue for something more 
in order to make their life 
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[Shri Bhupesh Gupta.] worth while, they lare 
brushed aside, treated with contempt and 
disdain. But the moment these people come, 
when a high up from the united States appears , 
on the horizon of Delhi and asks for favours, 
Rs. 20 crores are sanctioned without even, 
having a proper enquiry into the antecedents of 
the character of that man or his business 
capacity and so on.   That is what has happened. 

DIWAN CHAMAN LALL (Punjab) : Did 
any of the directors sign the balance sheet ? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I do not 
know. 

SHRI A. D. MANI : Mr. Thirumala Rao 
signed the balance sheet. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : It is a • 
gangsters' company. But the trouble is this. I 
am not concerned with only that man, Mr. Teja 
I read in the Times of India on the 30th that 
Mr. Teja is now living in south of France with 
motor cars, villas and so on like a lord and our 
Government is talking about arres'ing him. 
Well, may be, I know why he was not arrested 
when he was here from March this year till 
August. What happened ? Is it not a fact that he 
went to attend the wedding ceremony of a 
Minister's daughter ? Was it not possible for 
him to be arrested ? 

SHRI A. D. MANI : It has been denied. 

SHRI    DAHYABHAI    V.    PATEL : 
It has not been denied. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : If it is denied, I 
accept the denial. But it is a fact that he was 
here. I am not quarrelling over the denial. He 
was here not to meet Mr. Mani or Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta or Mr. Rajnarain. (Time bell 
rings) No I will speak. Here he was not 
meeting us. He was meeting the Government 
people. Everybody knows \*. Why was he not 
arrested ? An hon. Member of this House said 
that he was here to attend a marriage. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Did you say 
that he was here till August ? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Yes. He came 
in August.   But you tell us when 

he came.    He was not here ia 1966 at all ? 

SHRI    DAHYABHAI    V,    PATEL : 
In April and July. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : You keep their 
records. You are invited to their party, you 
partake of the meal. You are friendly with 
them, I mean. Therefore, you can find out 
when he came, 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL : He came 
in March. He came in April and he came in 
July. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : You should tell 
us when he came. I will accept your word. I 
ask you why he was not arrested when he 
came here. Here is our friend, Mr. Dahyabhai 
Patel, whose politics are poles apart from mine. 
The Swatantra Party would not like the 
Communists to come anywhere near them. 
Would you like, Mr. Dahyabhai Patel ? 
Similarly, I would not like the Swatantra Party 
to come anywhere near us. I can tell you they 
are poles apart. But here you are dealing with 
a subject where we agree with each other. He 
said he wrote a letter on May 27 to the Home 
Minister. He met the Home Minister and told 
him about Dr. Teja and so on. I am not going 
into that. The Home Minister wrote to him. . . 

SHRI    DAHYABHAI    V.    PATEL : 
I gave him photostat documents. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Yes,   and 
a number of photostat documents. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I would relpy. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : His argument 
and my arguments will not be the same, Mr. 
Sanjiva Reddy. He looks at you and wants to 
make you a monopolist. When I look at you I 
try to make you a public sector man. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL : I stand 
for free enterprise and clean enterprise. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : He stands for 
free enterprise and clean enterprise. He stands 
for Birla enterprise. He stands for Tata   
enterprise.   Therefore, 
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you see that in that letter it was written, I 
would like to point out after consulting the 
Prime Minister that he looked for that kind of 
thing. But nothing was done. May I know, Sir, 
why the Home Minister was not acting in this 
matter ? 1 am told that the Home Minister has 
an Intelligence branch. Our telephones are 
tapped. Our houses are watched. The other 
day 1 went to Midnapore to speak at public 
meetings. I had six watchers sitting before my 
house, looking not after my security, I believe. 
But Dr. Teja was here. Surely the Home 
Minisler knew something about him, or his 
Ministry should have known it or his 
Intelligence branch should have know about. I 
should like to know why action was not taken, 
why he was not arrested. 

Madam, the Jayanti Shipping Co. Report 
came on the llth July, 1966. Assuming that Dr. 
Teja was not here in August, but certainly he 
was here a few mon'hs before August. 
Immediately when the report was under 
consideration, matters were being investigated. 
Certainly, it is unbelievable that the Go-
vernment did not know that Mr. Teja has been 
a swindler and that he should be apprehended 
here, that he should not be allowed to go out. 
Why was that not done ? I should like to know 
what would have happened if he were a politi-
cal opponent of the Congress Party. What 
would have happened if that man did not have 
connections with people like Mr. Thirumala 
Rao ? What would have happened if that man 
did not have the resources and other means of 
getting so much favour with the ruling party? 
Therefore, I charge this Government not only 
of negligence, not only of dereliction of duty, 
but of conscious, clear connivance in the 
interest of their connec'ions and collusion with 
the big business. That is why Dr. Teja was not 
arrested and called to book. And today, when 
they know that he is out of their reach 
completely In France, they are indulging in 
brave talks that Dr. Teja will be arrested and so 
on. Therefore, I say, this Government is 
entirely responsible  for  this  whole thing. 

THE DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN :   Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta, I just want to bring to 

your  no'ice   that  you  have  taken  25  
inutes.    We must finish his Bill today. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA :  Let   me 
finish. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Others 
also have to speak. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I will keep your 
word in mind. Here again, you see, Mr. Raj 
Bahadur said in the other House that they 
have taken more than ordinary care and 
caution >o ensure tbat no loopholes are left. It 
is in these circumstances that this loan was 
advanced. That is what was said Certainly the 
loans were not advanced to a man    who 
deserved it. 

Now with regard to another matter, all the 
names are there, but the real person who 
produced wonderful results by wonderful 
contacts—and I must say to the credit of our 
women that they are very presuasive—was a 
woman in this case—Mrs, Teja. Everybody 
knows that she. is a beautiful lady. I have not 
seen her. Madam, a thing of beauty is a joy for 
ever, and Mrs. Teja is a beautiful lady. 
(Interruption by .Shri V. M. Chordia). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You have 
monopolised him. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : But a thing of 
beauty should not result in loss of public 
money. It is something which should be 
understood in another context. Therefore, 1 say 
that the whole thing was wrong. It is said that 
she is a person who wants kingdoms. Wherever 
she went, she went, she saw and she conquered, 
all that kind of thing. Well, all the ladies are 
smiling. But I may tell >ou that Government 
need not go near a very beautiful lady. This is 
my friendly advice to the Government, Mr. 
Sanjiva Reddy. Mr. Sanjiva Reddy is nodding 
his head. I am grateful to you that you accept 
my advice. After all, human weaknesses are 
there. We are a civilised people. We like 
culture and beauty, song and music. Therefore, 
if a good-looking woman comes and speaks, 
we may soften and melt. Let me tell our 
Ministers that sometimes such things happen. 
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[Shri Bhupesh Gupta.] 
Therefore, Madam, I may tell you that as 

far as the Governmeat is concerned, it is at 
fault. (Time Bell rings) Two or three lessons 
emerge from this. This is a typical case. Amin 
Chand Payrelal, Mundhra and Teja, all these 
cases fall in the same line. They underline the 
connections of the Government with the 
monopolists in the country which is a source 
of corruption, which is a source of dereliction 
of duty. If it is not open collusion, what else is 
it ? That is No. 1. 

Secondly, private sector should not be 
enocuraged in this matter. Mr. Teja came and 
told all kinds of stories to the Government of 
India, who for their love for the organised 
element in the private sector, that is to say 
monopolist element, led them into believeing 
things which they should never believe. 

Thirdly, shipping concerns and shipping 
companies are matters which cannot be and 
must not be left in private hands; they must 
come within the national sector. 

Fourthly, Ministers should give up their 
connections, as far as possible, with big money. 
They must not main'am this kind of social 
relations which can be exploited by these 
people. I know that a person like General Kaul 
was appointed hy the Jayanti Shipping Co. 
after leaving the Army. He went to Japan as an 
official of the Jayanti Shipping Co. and the 
report says that they are not satisfied with the 
kind of work that he was doing. Then, again, 
one Mr. Seghal, of the CIBA Co. also was ap-
pointed as an officer of this company. They are 
all highly connected peolpe. Therefore, I say 
that these are very bad things. And unless 
these things are removed you cannot improve 
matters. 

Finally, as to what the Government should 
do, as far as Dr. Teja is concerned, he should 
be extradited to this country. His extradition 
should be expedited. They should ask the 
French Government or other Governments, if 
they want to maintain friendly relations with 
us, to extradite him. They should be told that 
Dr. Teja should be sent back 

and the Government should be everything in 
their power to get. Dr. Teja back to enable him 
to stand trial in this country. All his assets 
should be seized. Mr. Thirumala Rao should be 
subjected to a thorough, open enquiry and all 
his property should be treated as vicariously 
responsible for what has happened, for what 
Mr. Teja has done. Mr. Thirumala Rao cannot 
get away just because he belongs to the 
Congress party. I say this and I am sorry to say 
this thing about a colleague but Mr. Thirumala 
Rao has not, up till now, apologised even 
publicly for what he has done. Therefore I say 
this. I suppose he will get nomination for the 
Lok Sabha again but now be that as it may. 

Then the Jayanti Shipping Company should 
be completely taken over. There should be no 
question of temporary management or taking 
over. It should be, with their assets, made a 
public property, a State property, never to be 
returned either to Mr. Teja or Mrs. Teja or Mr. 
Thirumala Rao or anybody of that kind. 
Therefore it should be nationalised. These are 
the demands that I make. 

Finally, the Management Board should not 
be allowed to enquire into this matter. What 
are they ? They are managing the Company 
affairs and all that and this board should not be 
asked to enquire into this. There should be a 
separate body for investigating into this. I am 
not saying anything for or against the 
Management Board but it is impossible for 
them to discharge both the responsibilities. Mr. 
Sanjiva Reddy should get up and tell us, if he 
wants us to maintain certain norms and be-
haviour, that whatever the Government had 
done in the pa~t was wrong and mistaken and 
the Government had committed grave errors in 
this matter and they should express some regret 
here to-day; otherwise I will not allow them to 
get away without expressing regret for what 
they have done. It is not a question of money. 
You may have recovered some money. I agree, 
but what you have done has set a bad example 
in our public life and exposed the scandal to. 
the detriment of our system and we share the 
shame 
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together with you. Therefore you should 
express regret in such a manner that peopie 
feel that you are really repentent. You cannot 
be the monopolists' friend and yet avoid 
corruption and 420 deals like the ones you 
have seen. I think there has been a clear 
collusion between some men in the 
Government and Mr. Teja and that is a matter 
for enquiry and I do not know whether such an 
enquiry will be held but I would have 
suggested that a Parliamentary Commission 
should be appointed to go into this question of 
allegations of collusion between the Gov-
etnmetv people and Mr. Teja and more 
especially when the, Opposition made serious 
allegations in 1960-61 which were brushed 
aside peremptorily by the Government.   This 
is my final demand. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: Madam, 1 was 
expecting Mr. Gupta at least to speak in a 
more controlled way because he is a seasoned 
parliamentarian. He has been in the Rajya 
Sabha for a long time. Evidently yesterday's 
demonstration of a few thousands of people 
seenu to have inspired him and he went on 
talking as though he was talking to the 
audience there and not in the Rajya Sabha 
chambe" or building. Anyway I do not think 
there are many points. . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA :  I do not 
whisper as you whisper to Mr. Teja and to 
Mrs. Teja. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : 1 know. it was 
Mrs. Teja this time ? I do not know. He went 
on making allegations as they were made 
yesterday in a public meeting. Therefore I am 
only saying tliat there is no point in my 
answering them. I wanted to thank him at the 
outset. He made an allegation which was 
baseless, began reading somebody's speech 
and when 1 pointed out that it was not my 
speech, he said : 'Yes, it is your speech and 
your friend Mr. Teja" aud then I am very glad 
that in a sportsmanlike way, he corrected 
himself before I pointed out that he made a 
mistake.    I congratulate him. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : That day I got up 
three times. L118RS/66-6 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : He has some 
good qualities. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : very many 
good qualities. Personally he bas good 
qualities but the very fact that he corrected 
himself when he found out that it was a 
mistake is something which was very 
remarkable and I wanted to thank him but then 
he has made other allegations again which I 
am sure he is going to correct in the near 
future when he verifies them. Then 'The Ob-
server, a weekly paper—I do not know it, I 
have never seen it—wrote something awl it 
was read in Parliament, in the Lok Sabha, that 
somebody attended my son's marriage. It was 
published there in The Observer', some 
weekly. We have got so many yellow papers in 
this country. Then it was read there in 
Parliament. When I said 'No, my son is yet to 
be married, he is a student' now they say. 'No, 
it is only your daughter'. My daughter was 
married long ago. Lal Bahaclurji came, Shri 
Kamaraj came, a number of Chief Ministers of 
half-a-dozen S'ates were there and all of them 
were there. They were married long ago, not in 
the recent past 2 or 3 years ago. I think the 
youngest was married in 1963. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Why did you 
not invite me ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : If 'The 
Observer' writes, I have absolutely no 
objection. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I will never 
quote that filthy paper 'The Observer'. When 
you say that it is not a fact, I accept that. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I am very 
thankful to Mr. Gupta. I thought he knew me 
and with his three colleagues in my State, the 
Communist Party is one of the strongest 
parties in Andhra and the Swatantra Party also 
is there I know the Jan Sangh is not there, the 
S.S.P, is not there and the, P.S.P. is not there. I 
think one or two are there in the Assembly but 
these friends have a strong party there and they 
have been working    with me and if they do 
not 



 

know, they could get the information from 
their own colleagues in Andhra. I have been in 
politics for 33 years, not a recent man coming 
into politics and power. I had been a Minister 
in Madras, in ihe composite Madras. 18 years 
ago. Never did I care for Ministership. 1 had 
never been in office for more than 3 years in 
any Ministry, I had kicked off Ministership so 
quickly and so easily. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Knowing 
ii would be in office. . . 

{I nter nip I ions) SHRI N. 
SANJIVA REDDY : No. J have been in 
office as easily as T qui'. the office. They 
should get some in formation and not go on 
throwing word' like this. I do not expect at 
least from a seasoned parliamentarian like Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta this. Anyway I leave it at that. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I did not say 
anything against you because you were not 
here. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I know, we 
forget. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : When Mr. Teja 
came here you were not here and now do not 
hold somebody's baby. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : It is not 
a question of holding. I am going to defend 
them, it is not a question that I am going to 
condemn my own colleague and the 
Government. If Jawaharlal did something, he 
did it with the best interests of this country at 
heart. He wanted somebody to build up the 
tonnage. It is not only Mr. Teja. If anybody 
else is prepared to come, they will get the 
loan. Mr. Teja got a loan of Rs. 20 crores but it 
was not paid to him. About Rs. 7.5 crores was 
paid and not to Mr. Teja. When the ship was 
handed over to the Government representative, 
one-tenth of the money was paid to the 
company, not to Mr. Teja. Every pie was 
given to the company. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Ben-pal) : Mr. 
Teja is the company in this case. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : For every pie 
we have paid to this company, aM tbe 11 
ships are there with us. 

DIWAN CHAMAN LALL; Each ship was 
mortgaged to the Government. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY:Yes, com-
pletely. They are in our possession. All this I 
have made, clear but still, in spite of all that, as 
though somebody has given a gift to Mr, or 
Mrs. Teja friends begin talking about it. How 
many precautions were taken when the money 
was given ? Before the money is given the 
company must float so much money and for 
every rupee that is there, the Government will 
give Rs. 4 to the company and that too to the 
company which is building ships, not to this 
company. This way they took every ship got 
through the lopn and it is mortgaged to the 
Government. About the sum of Rs. 5 crores odd 
which was paid to the company, every security 
has been taken and not a rupee is lost. Let me 
assure my friends Mr. Patel and Mr. Gupta and 
others that the Government money is not lost. 
It is with us. Mr. Mani was saying that Rs. 27 
crores was borrowed by him here and there. 
Yes, in addition to the llships he. has other 
ships also for which tlie Government has not 
given any guarantee, any loan or anything. 
There ate 10 ships and for those ships he has 
taken loans from the State Bank and wherever 
he could lay his hands on, he took loans and 
began purchasing ships. If he did a little more 
carefully without this swindling of a few crores, 
it would have been a very good company. I am 
not paying a compliment to Mr. Teja. It is not 
Mr. Teja that counts for us but the company. 
He built up the shipping. If without the 
Director's knowing anything, in the foreign 
countries he got into illegal ways of earning 
money naturally the poor Directors—I know 
many of them, they come from Andhra and Dr. 
Teja is supposed to be a non-resident Indian 
but he is also a non-resident Andhra living in 
Orissa and therefore the compliment can be 
shared by both Mr. Lokanath Misra and 
myself. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : 420s are 
citizens of the world. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: May be. 
Anyway even to-day if anybody is prepared, 
on this account to come forward 
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and build up a company to purchase ships 
and build up tonnage, we are going Io give 
him also money. Let anybody come. We 
want tonnage. We are not able to carry our 
goods to other couatries nor are we able to 
carry goods from other countries to our 
country. If anybody is prepared to do it we 
welcome. See the discrimination. The share 
equity proportion was one to four in the case 
of The Jayanti Shipping Company but now it 
is one to six. They get six times for every 
one rupee. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : May I know 
whether, before the fioa'ing of the com pany  
Mr.  Teja got a prior    assurance from the 
Government about advancing him some 
money? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: Assurance in 
the sense that if you build up this capital we 
give you this, if you bring a capital of Rs. 1.5 
crores we will give you this, that if one rupee 
is there !1 give you four rupees. Therefore he 
has to build up. For instance. Madam, he 
built up a total share capital of Rs. 2.8 crores, 
according to him, but we did not accept it. 
We said. "It is only Rs. 2.2 crores we accept; 
the other Rs. 0.6 crores we are not prepared 
to accept. Therefore we give a loan only to 
that extent, four times that." The moment it 
was exceeding that. we told him, "You don't 
deserve any more loan. We are not giving 
you any more capital rnless you build up 
your own share of the capital." Thus, Madam, 
strict precautions were taken even when the 
loan was granted. And after all why brin^ in 
those big names ? Those were the people 
who served the people, the Mahatma, the 
Sardar, the Jawaharlal, and so many others 
built, up this country. If somebody swindles, 
even presuming .Tawaharlalji believed Teja, 
believed in his good conduct, in his 
nationalistic qualities, and all that, because he 
was sneaking so high, if even presumin.c 
Jawaharlalii believed him to be an honest 
man., what was the favour shown to him ? It 
was after all giving a loan which we are 
giving to every other Companv. Why bring in 
Jawaharlalji's name here, a person who began 
thinking in a big way, all for India, also to 
build up the shipping of India ? There- 

fore, Madam, il is not as though I am going to 
condemn anybody, but I am going to support 
stoutly my leader, our late leader, and my 
predecessors in ollice who were doing this job. 
I wish the day will come when some truth is 
given which even Mr. Bhupesh Gupta will 
applaud and about which I am sure. it is the 
election year, but next he will do that. I have 
got very many applauses even from my 
communist friends as Chief Minister of a 
State. They might have condemned me, they 
might have criticised me, but I do know that 
they did also give me some compliments  at 
times when  I  did something. 

Shri Dahyabhai Patel said one or two things 
and I must really be thankful to him. I was 
expecting him to be much more angry with us, 
but he really brought out some points only. He 
said, "Why did you not tell us that you took the 
decision on the 2nd February ?" Immediately I 
took charge, within one week I have said that. 
It is in the speech on the 18th March. I do not 
think I should read it. I would only request 
Dahyabhai Patelji to go into the debates. I did 
say that 'he committee had been appointed. I 
did say that Sukthankarji was there and another 
will be a representative of the Auditor-General. 
I asked him also snecifically whether he had 
any faith in Sukthankarji or whether he had 
any doubts about him. He said, "No, Suk-
thankarji is a gentleman. I have absolutely 
nothing against him." This was on the 18th 
March. Madam. But he I never told any body, 
and asks, "Why didn't you tell us in advance ?" 
I did say. Madam. He must have foremen. 
After all. we forget. T myself did not 
remember it until I again went through the 
reports and verified whether it was really a fact 
that I did so. Now it is a fact that T did so, that 
a committee had been appointed and nothing 
more than that. And he was also saving that 
some Ministers went and stayed in France in 
the Reviera. and all that. I do not know. 
Madam, and so T cannot answer for all that, 
and I do not think anybody would care to stay 
in that villa of his. After all, when we go, the 
respective Governments give us such a good 
reception .   .   . 



 

SHRI N1REN GHOSH : There is the 
question of conducting an inquiry. 

SHRI N. SANJ1VA REDDY : There is the 
question of conducting an inquiry into what ? 
Shall we appoint a commission of inquiry into 
whether you have taken your lunch or not ? 
Conducting an inquiry into all tMs'? I am not 
prepared to be bullied like 'his. What is there 
after all if somebody goes somewhere ? 
Luckily for me I had not met him and the 
question does not arise in my case. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : You don't get 
excited over the Teja affair. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: No, but it is a 
scandal only. Otherwise I would have replied. 
Anyway, Madam, I do not know; I do not know 
who has gone and stayed where. Anyway I am 
not answering for everybody; I mean, I do hot 
know who has stayed and who has not. 
Presuming, Madam, that I get a cup of coffee 
from Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, I take his hospitality. 
For that am I going to be a communist 
tomorrow ? I have been very close with many of 
the communists, but they have never been able 
to convert me. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I can tell you 
that Bhupesh Gupta would never offer you a 
cup of tea thinking that you would become a 
communist although your own brother is 
secretary of the Communist Party .   .   . 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I know that. 
Madam, suppose I meet Dahya-bhaiji a 
number of times—I do meet him. He is a very 
good friend of mine. Outside this House he is a 
good friend of mine. Here and there, at a lunch 
party or a dinner party or on some other 
occasion we do meet each other—does it mean 
to say that I can ever be converted to the 
reactionary Swatantra programme ?    It can 
never be possible. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : The best 
member of your family is in the Communist 
Party. Your younger brother is a leader in the 
Communist Party. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Therefore, 
Madam, it does not arise. Even assuming 
somebody had contacts:, I do 

not think they    would have fallen    so easily,    
Fortunately for me I was never I in such close 
touch with . . . 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: May I ask 
the hon. Minister one question ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Yes, I am 
ready to answer any question. 

SHRI    DAHYABHAI   V.    PATEL: 
You said that you appointed a committee of 
inquiry. How is it that, with all your 
Government machinery and all your resources, 
you were not able to trace the letter of Mr. 
Teja of November, 1964, which I quoted and 
of which photostat copies I gave you ? And 
the letter says this : 

'The above receipts are issued by us at 
your request solely for your convenience 
and we acknowledge not to have received 
any actual payment regarding above 
receipts from Am-Indo Shipping Inc." 

These receipts are from the Japanese ship-
builders dated November, 1964. I was able to 
get at it, and he eould not get it with all the 
resources. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Did   you 
find out that Mr. Teja entered into certain 
agreement with Mr. Hanumantha Rao of 
Hyderabad and started a number of companies 
and had many shady deals ? Have you 
enquired into Mr. Hanumantha Rao's affairs ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : It is all right. 
I know that he attempted to start a number of 
things. I have personal knowledge only; I have 
nothing to do with them. From personal 
knowledge I know that he offered the Andhra 
Government a thermal plant without taking 
any money immediately and agreeing to take 
it slowly. I felt they would never come, this 
and others he offered, and they have never 
come. I enquired into them, but nothing has 
happened. Therefore Mr. Bhupesh Gupta need 
not have any worry on that account. 

Now Mr. Dahyabhai Patel was saying about 
some letter which he had sent,, the photostat 
copies of which he had sent, and    all that.    
Yesterday I gave, 
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before the debate began, chronological dates 
also. He wrote on the 9th. The meeting was 
held in the Home Minister's house. AH of 
them were there. They examined the material. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I think you 
have said that. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I have said 
that, Madam, but they are repeating it again. 
What am I to do ? They examined the material 
but could not arrest him on the material 
available on that day. All the senior police 
officials, all the rest of them, after taking legal 
opinion on the material available, well, they 
could not arrest him. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: Was 
there not great suspicion about his conduct ? 
Was there no suspicion about his conduct? 

THE DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN : You 
are not here the legal adviser. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I am only 
narrating the facts. If they want me to arrest 
somebody, Government has got the power to 
arrest anybody. But that is a different matter. I 
am only narrating facts as they were. On the 
9th he wrote and on the 15th a meeting was 
held; it was held on the 15th of May., a few 
days after he wrote, Madam, and on the 10th 
of June we took over the company. That 
means, we thought there was no legal basis to 
arrest him and to put up a case against him, 
and all that. To do all that there was not 
enough material. Yesterday I gave all the 
dates, how we rushed into the Cabinet Sub-
Committee meeting, into the Cabinet meeting 
and all that at an interval of twenty-four hours 
between two meetings for each action. So that 
way we took over this company and then, it 
was only after the taking over all the original 
copies could be had. Mr. Dahyabhai Patel says 
he has got photostat copies but we have got 
the original copies, and all of them have been 
acquired after the taking over, not before. 
Mitsubishi has come forward,, and every 
foreign company has come forward. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL : Why 
didn't vou get it through your in- 

quiry committee    or through your resources 
until I got the letters ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Your sending 
a photostat copy does not convey anything. 
We got the firm's originals and then only 
prosecution was launched. I may give you the 
dates also. 

 
SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: I know; I saw 

your letter, some Rama-swami's letter. 

 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I personally 

think that the Minister should continue his 
speech and not yield to interruptions. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Yes, Madam. 
I did go through very carefully some 
Ramaswami's letter. Both of them seem to 
have been friends and then fallen out. It is 
none of our business but it came to my notice 
when I looked into it. The decision was taken 
on the 24th July. The case was also registered. 

4 P.M. 

 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You please 

continue. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Yes, yes. But 
I don't know but to the extent I know, I think 
they must hav* disagreed with him. Some 
Rama-swami addressed something to the 
Ministry and they must have disagreed and 
felt it was not worth taking seriously or that 
information was not enough. 

As I was saying, a case has also been 
registered and if it is proved in court that he 
has committed fraud then in whichever 
country he may be, there is a method for 
getting him back to India and the Home 
Ministry, I am sure,, will take the necessary 
steps to    bring him 



 

[Shri N. Sanjiva Reddy.] 
to India so that   he may    appear in a court of 
law. 

I am really unhappy that other names were 
brought in, the name of Gen. Kaul and so on. 
He may be employed by this company. But 
then many other companies employ many 
other retired officers. Gen. Kaul's is not the 
only solitary case. If an officer gets Rs. 3,000/. 
or Rs. 4,000/-, the moment he goes to another 
company he gets Rs. 10,000/-. This is being 
done by other companies also. It is unfortunate 
that Gen. Kaul should have been mentioned in 
this connection. I will say that, though I am 
not taking a brief for him. There is nothing 
wrong in his having been appointed. And then 
about our Ambassador in Russia, Mr. T. N. 
Kaul, there was something said. I have 
verified the facts. The two gifts were given to 
a club, not to the Embassy,, but to the 
Embassy Club where the officers of the 
Embassy and also the wives of officers meet. 
But after all these two things given by Mrs. 
Teja were found useless and they were re-
turned. But even that becomes an allegation 
here. 

One thing that pained me most was this 
reference to the public sector, the private 
sector and the Nehru sector which Mr. 
Dahyabhai Patel discovered. I do not know on 
what basis you can condemn a man who 
devoted his whole life to the service of the 
country. Let us.not bring in the names of such 
great leaders who are no more with us. They 
are great. Even if he believed in a crook, even 
though a crook deceived him, to say that it 
was Mr. Nehru's fault or that it was a Nehru 
sector, is not proper. Anyway I do not want to 
go into those things now. 

Mr. Bhupesh Gupta said that there must be 
some standards in public life. Yes, I entirely 
agree with him and the greatest need of the 
day in this country is that every one of us, of 
each and every party, whether of the 
Communist Party or of the Congress Party or 
any other party, must maintain a certain 
standard. I am sure the country will progress 
and if not today tomorrow, you may have 
another party in power. In democracy you do 
not believe that 

permanently one party will be in power. So 
some day, say 20 years or 30 years later some 
other party may come to power. So a proper 
standards must be maintained. I do agree. If 
any one is bad then punish him., hang him, 
whether it is DT. Teja or somebody else. But 
let us not go about doing this kind of mud-
throwing at everybody just because some 
mistake was committed. If we do that then it 
becomes impossible for honest men to come to 
public life and this will drive away all good 
people, good and honest people who are 
sensitive. They will not care to enter public 
life or become Members of Parliament. I 
entirely agree with my hon. friend Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta that we must maintain 
standards. 

Then it was said that there was suspicion in 
the behaviour of the Government in 1962. I 
say there is nothing suspicious or wrong. 
Under the same conditions we are prepared to 
give a loan to any person who would come 
forward to increase the tonnage. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : In the same 
way? 

SHRI N. SANIIVA REDDY : I am talking 
of loans for increasing the tonnage of the 
countiy. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : The issue is not 
whether you can give a loan or not. The issue 
is whether without proper inquiry and in such 
circumstances, that is to say the circumstances 
in which Dr. Teja came, you would offer a 
loan to an individual. 

SHRI N. SANIIVA REDDY : I    am 
not talking of any individual. Dr. Teja may be 
a swindler. But he has not swindled 
government money. He swindled the 
company's money. How could anybody know 
what was happening ? There may be the 
Directors. But how could they know ? Prince 
Mukarram lah, the grandson of the Nizam, 
was one of the Directors. He is a nice young 
man. But how could he know what was 
happening in the company? Then something 
was said also about the dealings with this 
Japanese company, the Mitsubishi concern. 
How can anyone know if he takes one 
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shilling from somewhere and puts it 
somewhere else in Norway or somewhere else 
? How can the Directors know ? There were 
15 Directors of the company. But nobody 
could know what was actually happening in 
these matters. But when we got the telex, 
message and after the company was taken 
over, we got all the records and now this 
company has agreed that they gave one 
shilling to him. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : But why should the 
Government advance him a loan to the extent 
of 90 per cent of the actual cost ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : It is a policy 
matter. I will come to that. I have got this 
point that you had raised. It is a policy matter. 
Now, I am really glad that Mr. Govinda Reddy 
and other friends of the Congress benches, like 
Shri Akbar Ali Khan and others gave me very 
good support and clarified the case,, because 
they have been in this House much longer 
than myself. They know the details of this 
case. Mr. Bhargava also spoke very well and 
Mr. Sinha also gave me support. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Yes, they will 
al! support you. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : They have 
known the whole case much longer than I. I 
have been in charge of this subject only for 
seven months or so. Therefore they have 
placed all the facts before the House. I am 
specially happy because Dr. Gadgil here gave 
me a number of very constructive suggestions. 
They are being examined. It was pointed out 
that it is not desirable to take over the 
company for 15 years. Others said that it 
should be taken over completely. I was 
advised by the Legal Department that if I took 
it over completely, there may be litigation. We 
took over the Metal Corporation and we got 
into trouble. So after consultations we were 
advised not to take it over completely but to 
take it over for a short while. 

(Interruptions) 

Please hear me completely and then ask me 
questions. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please let 
him go on. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : They say to 
us : You take it over completely. But first of 
all we have to find out whether he had 
swindled much more than what we know. We 
should see what are the assets and what are 
the liabilities of this company. If the assets 
come to only Rs. 30 crores and the liabilities 
amount to Rs. 60 crores, then by our taking it 
over we will be making ourselves responsible 
or liable for the loss of another Rs. 20 crores 
that had been lost by this mismanagement. We 
will be putting ourselves in that position. 
Therefore, we have to find out what the 
position is. We can, if we want it, take it over 
tomorrow. There is nothing to prevent us. But 
let us first of all find out how much he has 
swindled, what are the assets and liabilities. 
After finding out all that, if we want we can 
take it over. Parliament is here. If it is the 
desire of Parliament and of the Government 
the necessary legislation can come later, say 
next year. Dr. Gadgil has said that we should 
be careful because after this short period we 
have to give it back after putting things in 
order. About giving it back there is difference 
of opinion. We wanted the period to be 10 
years. The Lok Sabha changed it to 15 years. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : You take 
another 5 years and make it 20 years. Give us 
that concession. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : When you 
become a shareholder he will do that. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Therefore, 
that is the position now. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : How much 
more time you need ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I will go over 
a few more points without going into details. 
Therefore in taking it over there is danger. 
After consulting the Law Ministry we now 
take it over temporarily. Later on let us see 
what more we can do. 

I am told—I am not making any well 
considered    statement—there may 
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[Shri N. Sanjiva  Reddy.] 
be civil suits. Suppose some civil suit is there 
against Dr. Teja and there is a decree for Rs. 
2.5 crores or so. How are you going to recover 
that amount from him ? He is a non-resident 
Indian and there is no property here. So the 
only thing you can do is to attach his shares by 
going to a civil court. We have prevented a 
sum of Rs. 70 lakhs which is there in the State 
Bank in London from going away. It cannot be 
touched and we have got a stay order and we 
are getting that amount. In his personal 
account the amount was there. Tliat means the 
balance will be two crores odd. And the shares 
are there. I do not know the legal aspect of it. 
Naturally it is not going to be handed over to 
Mr. Teja again any way. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : That I hope you 
will not do. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU (Uttar Pradesh): Is he an 
Indian national and has he . . . 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : No. He is . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Have you 
finished ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: The elder 
Member here was asking a question as to 
whether he was an Indian national. He is a 
non-resident Indian citizen and he has got an 
Indian passport. And some people say he has 
also got British passport. That I do not know. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I think he 
carries all the passports. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I have a few 
more points. Mr. Rajnarain also referred to Mr. 
Ramaswamy's letter and said I was giving a 
loan when he had only a capital of Rs. 200. Mr. 
Rajnarain is making a mistake. The capital is 
not Rs. 200. It was only Rs. 200 he would not 
have got the loan. Only if he increases his 
capital to 1.5 crores loan will be given. That is 
part of the agreement. I hope Mr. Rajnarain 
will again verify and find out whether this 
condition is there or not that Rs. 1.5 crores 
must be built up as share capital and then only 
loan will be given. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL; That he 
could do by collecting commission on ships. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Again a 
crook might have done so many things. I am 
not responsible for that. I am talking only 
about the condition in the agreement. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA :    We are 
all concerned    with the fact that    the crook 
fooled all of you. 

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP   SINHA 
(Bihar):  Now they are fooling you. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: One i important 
point I would like to make about Mr. Narayana. 
I think Mr. Rajnarain mentioned about Mr. 
Narayana. He is the General Manager. I want 
Mr. Rajnarain to hear me. 

SHRI RAJNARAIN : I am hearing. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA   REDDY :    Mr. 
Narayana was his nephew. He was put as 
General Manager on a few thousands of rupees. 
He was hawking khadi in Andhra Pradesh or 
somewhere on 200 to 300 rupees a month. That 
man gave a bundle of papers in Lal Bahadur | 
Shastri's house just before Lal Bahadur | Shastri 
died containing a number of allegations 
unsigned. The moment Lal Bahadur Shastri 
died the papers were naturally transferred to the 
Secretariat and at that stage we saw the papers 
and I said., even if they are unsigned let us 
verify and find out what is wrong. They may 
not be signed; that man Mr. Narayana was 
intelligent. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : They had 
fallen out. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I am coming 
to the main point. He gave all the papers. 
They contained specific allegations and 
though ihey were unsigned I said that they 
could be examined and had it referred to the 
Sukthan-kar Committee. In a month's time 
Mr. Narayana writes to the Government 
officially duly signed that he never gave any 
papers to Lal Bahadur Shastri. And that is the 
man who is quoted in evidence. So we have to 
be very careful. If one man is a crook the 
other may be a bigger crook. 
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SHRI    DAHYABHAI    V.    PATEL: 
Don't you know that Mr. Srivastava, an 
important official of your Ministry was 
present when the papers were presented to 
him personally ? Don't you know that ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; He has said 
that. 

SHRI N   SANJIVA REDDY :    That 
is what I say. Mr. Dahyabhai Patel is a hasty 
person. He does not hear. Everybody knows 
he has given them but it is he who says that he 
has not given.    That is the point. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL : It is an 
untruth. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We are living in 
the midst of crooks. Which one is bigger I 
cannot say. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: Madam, I 
have nothing more. Dr.. Teja or Mr. Teja, 
whatever he is, left India. The moment he 
knew that an ordinance was going to be passed 
he went away. He came here to ask for a loan. 
We refused the loan. He came with a new 
proposal—he brought in some friends from 
London—to sell some ships outside. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: When did he 
come here last ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : May end. He 
came here with this proposal and asking for 
permission to sell ships outside India. If it 
were inside India we were prepared to permit 
him. After all it was only change of hands; it 
did not matter but not outside, because we 
would then lose the tonnage. The tonnage had 
to be built up; we have to increase the 
tonnage. Therefore we refused permission. He 
knew perhaps that we were taking these steps 
and he must have left. Even some of his 
friends did not know by which plane he had 
left. One fine morning it was found that he 
was missing from the hotel. I do not know if 
the hotel people knew anything about it. 
Anyway the world is very small today, and I 
think the other Governments also would be 
helpful to our Government. We have instituted 
criminal cases and the Home 

Department will take all the action that is 
necessary to bring him back. 

There are a number of other points— some 
of them raised by Mr. Chordia and others—
but I do not think I need go into all of them—
personal relations and all that. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Nothing 
personal.    Nothing against anybody. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: In spite of all 
these we have been very good friends here 
and I hope we will maintain the same 
relations, whatever our political differences 
might be. 

SHRI A. D. MANI : What about the 
auditors ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : I am 
extremely sorry I forgot about it. Mr. Mani 
raised that important point. Mr. Niren Ghosh 
also raised another important point about 90 
per cent. Why do you give a loan up to 90 per 
cent and leave 10 per cent capital with the 
private people ? Why don't you put that 10 per 
cent also and make it into a public sector ? The 
public sector is there. We are expanding the 
public sector also but the public sector—the 
Corporation—alone cannot meet the national 
requirements. Public sector is being 
encouraged; so also loan is given to the private 
sector. If you say that you differ in the matter 
of policy, I entirely agree with you that you 
have a right to differ and you can say it must 
be entirely public sector, cent per cent. That is 
your argument and I have no quarrel with that. 

Now, Mr. Mani made many suggestions. 
About auditors we are ourselves worried about 
it even before he mentioned it. The audit 
carried on by Messrs. Chopra & Co. is not 
satisfactory. It was known to us earlier also. 
We were taking some action for investigation 
by the Company Law Administration. We 
have already placed the whole matter in their 
hands and necessary action will be taken 
against him. We have already under clause 13 
made it obligatory for a person to produce the 
documents that may be in his possession when 
called upon to do so and if necessary later on 
we can take it up 
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with the Institute of Chartered Accountants. 
For aJl that it must be proved that he is guilty. 
We are taking steps about that. We will take 
whatever action is necessary. 

I am really thankful for the number of 
suggestions which have been made by our 
friends in Parliament to keep the Company 
going and make it earn well,, and also to bring 
hirn to book in a court of law. 

DIWAN CHAMAN LALL: What about the 
Directors who signed the balance sheet. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Those names 
I do not have with me. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The question 
is : 

"That the Bill to provide for the taking 
over of the management of the undertaking 
of the Jayanti Shipping Company Limited 
for a limited period in order to secure the 
proper management of the same, as passed 
by the Lok Sabha, be taken into considera-
tion." 

The motion was adopted. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : We shall 
now take up the clause by clause consideration 
of the Bill. 

Clause 2 was added io ihe Bill. 

Clause 3—(Board of    Control to take over 
the Management of ihe Undertaking) 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS : Madarn, I 
move : 

1. "That at page 2,— 

(i) in I ne 15, the words 'or any part' 
be deleted; and 

(ii) in line 16, the words 'in respect of 
the whole or any part thereof' be 
deleted." 

SHRI A. D. MANI: Madam, I move: 
2. "That at page 2, for lines 18 to 

20, the following be substituted, 
namely :— 

'(2) The Board of Control shall consist 
of a Chairman., two members of 
Parliament, one from the House of the 
People and one from the Council of 
States, to be nominated by the Speaker 
of the House of the People and the 
Chairman of the Council of States, 
respectively and such number of other 
members not exceeding eight as the 
Central Government may think fit, to be 
appointed by that Government;' ". 

3. "That at page 2, after line 31, the 
following proviso be inserted, namely :— 

'Provided that a member of Parliament 
shall be entitled to receive such 
allowances as are admissible under the 
provisions of the salar ie,  and 
Allowances of Memhers of Parliament 
Act, 1954 for attending a Commiltee of 
Parliament.' " 

(The amendments    also stood in the name 
of Shri Banka Behury Das) 

SHRI V. M. CHORDIA (Madhya Pradesh) : 
Madam, I move : 

6. "That at page 2, for lines 18 to 20„ the 
following be substituted, namely :— 

'(2) The Board of Control shall consist 
of a Chairman, two members of 
Parliament, one from the House of the 
People and one from the Council of 
States, to be nominated by the Speaker 
of the House of the People and the 
Chairman of the Council of States, 
respectively, one member from amongst 
the shareholders of the company to be 
elected by them, one member from 
amongst the employees of the company to 
be elected by them and such number of 
other members not exceeding six as the 
Central Government may think fit to be 
appointed   by   that   Government.'" 

The questions were proposed. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS : Madam, 
on this amendment I have only one word to 
say. Clause 3 says here in the Bill : 



 

"The Central Government may, by 
notified order, appoint a body of persons 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Board of 
Control") to take over the management of 
the whole or any part of the undertaking or 
to exercise in respect of the whole or any 
part thereof such functions of manage-ment 
as may be specified in the notified order." 

What I say is,, once the Board of Control has 
been constituted it is virtually a Board of 
Directors for all practical purposes and why 
does the Government want power to entrust 
either the whole of the management or a part 
of the management ? My point is once you 
appoint the Board of Control the entire 
management should be given to them and that 
is why I have suggested the deletion of the 
words 'or any part' in line 15 and 'in respect of 
the whole or any part thereof' in line 16. 

Now I come to the next amendment. It 
says : 

"The Board of Control shall consist of a 
Chairman, two membes of Parliament, one 
from the House of the People and one from 
the Council of States, to be nominated by 
the Speaker of the House of the People and 
the Chairman of the Council of States, 
respectively and such number of other 
members not exceeding eight as the Central 
Government may think fit, to be appointed 
by that Government." 

In view of all these controversies that have 
arisen during this period we want in the Board 
of Control two members of Parliament one 
from the other House and another from here 
so that Government money could be 
safeguarded and the mismanagement that has 
been going on there can be looked into. And 
we want them to be nominated by the Speaker 
and the Chairman and whomsoever they think 
fit to serve on this Board of Control may be 
appointed by them. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: I am speaking on my 
amendment No. 2 and I will be very brief in 
my remarks. The amendment says that the 
Board of Control shall consist of two 
representatives    of 

Parliament, one from the House of the People 
and one from the Council of States. I have 
been told that even though the Government 
may like to accept this amendment, it would 
not be possible for them to accept it on the 
floor of the House today because the 
Ordinance is expiring tonight. I for my part—I 
cannot speak for Mr. Banka Behary Das—am 
prepared to withdraw the amendment, 
provided the Minister gives an assurance that 
out of the five persons who are yet to be 
nominated on the Board of Control, he would 
see to it that two Members of Parliament, one 
from the House of the People and one from 
this House., are appointed. And naturally the 
appointments should be made on the basis of 
the recommendation of the Speaker of the Lok 
Sabha or the Chairman of the Rajya Sabha. If 
the hon. Minister is prepared to give that 
assurance, I can withdraw it. I feel that he 
should give that assurance because crores of 
rupees are invested in this concern and, in 
view of the fact that in the past they have not 
managed the affairs of the Company properly, 
it is necessary that Parliament should have 
representation on this Board and I would like 
the Minister to give his generous 
consideration to my suggestion. 
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SHRI N. SANJ1VA REDDY : Madam, I 
will only say a few words. These points were 
raised in the other House also. Mr. Rajnarain 
has answered tlie question of Mr. Mani and he 
has made my position easy. Let us not put it as 
Members of Parliament or Rajya Sabha. I am 
prepared to give an assurance. There are five 
seats. Let us put non-officials and Members of 
Parliament come under that. Not that I can 
assure the House that I will take them, but the 
non-official element will be there so that there 
may be a check on the five officials. 

Mr.  Chordia has made a suggestion about 
shareholders.   I think it is a very : good idea.   I 
am not able to accept the 1 amendment.   Other 
than Tcja nnd Kulu- 



 

[Shri N. Sanjiva Reddy.] 
kundis there are one or iwo people who have 
got small amounts of Rs. 1 lakh. I do not 
want an election again and all that. I will 
consider that also but I cannot give any 
promise. If there are good names, we 
certainly would like to have them. But I 
must request my friends to please see, for 
heaven's sake, that amendment means that 
ihe whole of what you have done will become 
illegal tomorrow or day after tomorrow. 

THE DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN .   Are 
you accepting the amendment ? 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : No THE 

DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN :   The question is : 
1. "That  at page  2,— 

(i) in line 15, the words 'or any part' 
be deleted; and 

(ii) in line 16, ihe words 'in respect 
of the whole or any part thereof' be 
deleted." 

• was ru 

THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN :    Tlie 
question is : 

2. "That at page 2, for lines 18 to 
20, the following be substituted, 
namely :—. 

'(2) The Board of Control shall consist 
of a Chairman, two members of 
Parliament, one from the House of the 
People and one from the Council of 
States, to be nomi- | nated by the Speaker 
of the House j of the People and the 
Chairman of the Council of States, 
respectively and such number of other 
members not exceeding eight as the 
Central Government may think fit, to be 
appointed by that Government;' " 

The motion was negatived. 
THE  DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN :    The 

question is : 

3. "That at page 2, after line 31, 
the following proviso be inserted, 
namely :— 

'Provided that a member of Par-
liament shall be entitled to receive 
such  allowances  as  are  admissible 

under the provisions of the Salaries and 
Allowances of Members of Parliament 
Act, 1954 for attending a Committee of 
Parliament.'" 

The motion was negatived. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Amendment 
No. 6 of Mr. Chordia. 

 
* Amendment   No.   <>   was,   by   leave, 

withdrawn. 

THE   DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN :   The 
question is : 

"That clause 3 stand part of the Bill." 

The motion was adopted. 

Clause 3 was added to the Bill. 

Clause 4 was added to the Bill. 

Clause 5—Power of Board of Control to 
appoint managing agent 

SHRI A. D. MANI. Madam, I move : 

4. "That at page 4, for the existing clause 
5, the following be substituted, namely :— 

'5. The management of the 
undertaking shall be carried on pursuant 
to any directions given by the Board of 
Control in accordance with the provisions 
of the notified order issued under sub-
section (1) of section 3 and any person 
having any functions of management in 
relation to the undertaking or any part 
thereof shall comply with such 
directions.'" 

*For text of the amendment, vide col. 5360 
tttpra. 
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Madarn, J will be very brief. The purport of 
the amendment is that this Board of Control 
shall not at any time hand over its function to a 
managing agent. The Government have 
provided in the Bill that when circumstances 
arise they might hand over the control of the 
company to the managing agent. I personally 
think that on account of the heavy encumbrance 
of the Jayanti Shipping this concern will 
become in effect a nationalised concern. I do 
not want any loophole to be given to allow 
some Government of the day to be influenced 
by some other Teja. This ought to be run as a 
nationalised undertaking. It is for this purpose 
I am moving this amendment. 

The question was proposed. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Madam, I am 
not prepared to accept it as it stands. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The question 
is : 

4. "That at page 4, for the existing clause 
5. the following be substituted, namely :— 

'5. The management of the 
undertaking shall be carried on pursuant 
to any directions given by the Board of 
Control in accordance with the provisions 
of the notified order issued under sub-
section (1) of section 3 and any person 
having any functions of management in 
relation to the underf.iking or any part 
thereof shall comply with such directions.' 
" 

The motion was negatived. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The question 
is : 

"That clause 5 stand part of the Bill." 

The motion was adopted. 

Clause 5 was added to the Bill. 

Clauses 6 to 8 were added to the Bill. 

Clause 9—Power of Central Govem-ment 
to cancel order notified under section  3. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: Madam, I 
move : 

5. "That at page 5, line 32, for the words 
'any shareholder' the words 'the majority of 
the shareholders' be substituted. 
Madam, the clause reads like this : 

"If at any time it appears to the Central 
Government on the application of any 
shareholder of the company or otherwise 
that the purpose of the notified order made 
under subsection (1) of section 3 has been 
fulfilled or that for any other reason it is not 
necessary that the order should remain in 
force, the Central Govem-ment may, by 
notified order, cancel such order and on the 
cancellation of any such order the 
management of the undertaking shall revert 
to the shareholders of the Companv" 

My amendment is to the effect that instead of 
'any shareholder' the words 'the majority of the 
shareholders' may be incorporated. The 
purpose of my amendment is this. When this 
Bill was discussed in the other House, there 
was only a ten-year term for taking over the 
management, and there was pressure and the 
Government agreed to the proposal of fifteen 
years. I cannot understand it. When this 
Government has made up its mind to take it 
over for at least fifteen years, if they do not 
nationalise it within this period, why should 
there be any clause saying that if anyone of the 
shareholders applies, whether Dr. Teja or 
anybody else, the management should go back 
to them; if the Government is satisfied—we 
know how the Government is satisfied—then 
the management can be handed over to them. 
What will be the net result ? I want to refer 
here to what Prof. Gadgil said, because we 
know yesterday that Prof. Gadgil told 
categorically that within this period we will be 
financing this concern, we will see that it is re-
vived, and then afterwards the self-interested 
swindlers may think that they should have the 
company back and try-to influence as they 
have influenced so many times.   The net result 
will be that 



 

[Shri  Banka  Behary Das.] 
if one shareholder wants to take back the 
company after the company has been set on its 
proper footing with all the help from the state 
exchequer, the company may go back to them. 
I wish that this clause had not been there at all. 
I would like that position if ihe clause is 
omitted. But if the Minister is not prepared to 
omit it, I would at least say that if at least the 
majority of the shareholders want it and the 
Government is satisfied, then only the 
company may go back to them, though I again 
say that that industry should be nationalised. 
But as a lesser evil, for protecting the interests 
of the state I want that this amendment should 
be accepted by the Minister. 

The question was proposed. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : Madam, after 
all it is the Government that ultimately 
decides. He says that instead of one man it 
must be the majority of shareholders. I see no 
difficulty because one man, Teja, applying for 
it will be majority of the shareholders. The 
Government has taken it for tifteen years and 
no assurance can be given now that we are not 
going to give it back. Since we have taken it 
over for a short period the point that we are 
going to return it must be there; it is 
Government's decision. Suppose we will not 
give it back; then it becomes a point of law. 
There will be legal questions. Since we have 
taken it for a limited period, this clause will be 
necessary. Saying majority of shareholders 
does not mean anything. Mr. Teja alone will be 
majority of shareholders. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The question 
is : 

5. "That at page 5, line 32, for the words 
'any shareholder' the words 'the majority of 
the shareholders' be substituted." 

The motion was negatived. 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The question 

is : 

"That clause 9 stand part of the Bill." 

The motion was adopted. 

Clause 9 was added to the Bill-Clauses  10 io 
21  were added to the Bill. 

Clause 1, the Enacting Formula and the 
Title were added to the Bill. 

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY: Madam, I 
move : 

"That the Bill be passed." The 

question was proposed. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Now, this is 
the Third Reading and I would request 
Members to be brief and those who have 
expressed their opinion need not repeat them 
unless they have something new. Mr. 
Lokanath Misra. 

SHRI LOKANATH  MISRA:   I  am 
happy that the hon. Minister has realised that 
Dr. Teja was a swindler. But he cannot escape. 
I do not mean him personally because he came 
only recently to the Ministry. But the 
Government of India cannot escape because 
they were the abettors to the swindling. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : May I just 
make an announcement to the House that we 
will have to sit a little longer because there is 
going to be a statement on the Gold Control 
Order a^ soon as this is finished ? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : After that, we 
will take up private Members' business ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Yes. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Now, for the 
last 15 years, we have planned and I presume 
that this was a part of that planning. So far, it 
was a planned plunder of the public exchequer 
in which the Government were definitely the 
abettors. 

Now, Madam, in this connection, I would 
like to have some clarifications from the hon. 
Minister; they have been raised also but he has 
very conveniently evaded them. The point is, 
have you booked the Directors ? I mean the 
Directors who signed on the balance sheet. 
They are supposed to know about the financial 
condition of the com- 
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pany in so far as they lent their signatures by 
virtue of their being Directors in the company. 
The big part of the swindling may not have 
received Ihe attention of the Directors, that 
part which took place outside India but there 
was definitely a certain misuse of funds here in 
India, so far as it relates to income-tax 
collections and provident fund. To that extent, 
the Directors are definitely responsible. Did he 
refer the matter to the Company Law Adminis-
tration who have themselves defaulted because 
they have not taken any action yet against the 
company ? And they now pounce upon him 
because it is found out that he is a swindler 
and one of the most rotten men that India 
could have. All the same, 1 would say that the 
Company Law Administration has also 
defaulted, and what action has been taken 
against the Company Law Administration for 
not taking action in time ? 

Now, since Mr. Thirumala Rao who is 
referred to by Mr. Rajnarain as Thermal Rao    
.    .    . 

SHRI A. D. MANI: Thermo-nuclear Rao. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Because of the 
speed with which he managed to get 
concessions for the company he must be called 
Thermo-nuclear Rao. Now, if no action is 
taken against the Directors, naturally people in 
the country would think that because one of the 
Congress Members of Parliament was involved 
in this and he also put his signature in this 
balance sheet, no action was taken. Under the 
law, they have to take action against any other 
company having defaulted like this, they would 
have taken action. But in this particular case, 
they did not take any action. It would mean 
that action was not taken because the Vice-
Chairman of that company was a Congress 
Member of Parliament. 

Now, Madam, I would also like to have 
some elucidation f om the hon. Minister 
whether Dr. Subbaroyan, when he was 
Minister, had submitted a report to the 
Cabinet, and in the course of the discussion, 
why that report was kept away from the 
Members. That was a very revealing report, a 
very relevant report in this connection.   But 
the hon. 

1    lUDCICC.- ' I  

Minister has kept that away because it would 
have revealed so many things. He had 
submitted the report sometime in the year 
1960 or 1961. 

AN HON. MEMBER : Which report ? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Dr. 
Subbaroyan was Minister of ihe particular 
Ministry and he had submitted a report to the 
Government against Dr. Teja. You do not 
know about it? 

SHRI A. D. MANI: It was said by Mr. 
Dahyabhai Patel. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I think it was 
mentioned earlier. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : This is the 
last question, Madam. 

I want to know whether it is not a fact that 
the last act of Mr. T. T. Krishnamachari who 
proclaims himself as one of the greatest 
socialists was to sanction funds to this 
company. Was that not one of the last acts of 
his before going out of the Ministry, without 
reference to the Transport Ministry even ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :  I am 
going to allow only five minutes on this Third 
Reading to each one because I find that there 
is repetition of what has been said.   Mr. Niren 
Ghosh. 

SHRI   NIREN   GHOSH :   The  hon. 
Minister's laboured explanation leaves me 
cold .   .   . 

SHRI A. D. MANI : You are always warm. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : . . . because it is not 
convincing. The scheme was submitted by Mr. 
Teja to the Government. Money was 
sanctioned even before the company was 
floated. And after it was floated favourable 
terms of loan were made, and its dealings wi'.h 
the Government—from all the e, the charge 
that we made of Government's collusion with 
these gangsters stands, I am not satisfied with 
the explanation. I am not concerned with the 
particular Minister who is piloting the Bill. He 
might not be involved. And there are reports 
also . . . 
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SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : He was not at all 
there. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: So, I have said that I am 
not concerned with hirn. But the Government is 
concerned. I drag the Government as a whole. 

There is a report also about this Mr. Teja taking 
Minister's sons holidaying to south of France .  . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : All those things 
have been said. This is the Third Reading. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : I do not name the 
Minister.   I do not make .  .  . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : This is the Third 
Reading. You know what Third Reading means. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : This is a shipping Bill. 
I would also suy that all those Directors should 
not be appointed to any position in connection 
with the Jayanti Shipping Company. They should 
be prosecuted, they should be proceeded against. 
The ne*t suggestion of mine is that all those 
employees whether it is Mr. Thirumala Rao or 
Mr. Narayana Rao whose jobs could not be traced 
by the Enquiry Committee should at once be 
removed from the employment of the company—
those who are still in employment there. 

Since it is a shipping Bill, may I suggest that 
you take over the Apeejay Lines also when the 
enquiry proceeds ? That would be very relevant. 
And unless you do that, all your protestations in 
this regard will not hold any conviction for 
others. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Only five 
minutes to everyone on the Third Reading. 
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SHRI CHITTA BASU (West Bengal): 
Madam Deputy Chairman, at ihe fag end of 
the debate .  .  . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : It is not the 
fag end. It is the third reading. But do not 
make a speech that you should have made 
earlier. 

SHRI CHITTA BASU: Anyway, I know my 
limitations at this stage of the consideration of 
the Bill. Madam, we are now going to enact 
the Bill, "The Jayanti Shipping Company 
(Taking over of Management) Bill, 1966". I 
am constrained to remark that the Bill might 
have been properly entitled had it been entitled, 
"The Jayanti Shipping (Nepoti-sation) Bill". 
That means I owe an explanation why I make 
this suggestion to this House. 

Madam, during the whole debate it has   
been   made clear  by  a host of 

 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Have you 
finished ? 

SHRI RAJNARAIN : The agreement is 
there. He will show me. I have also read each 
and every line of the report. 
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[Shri Chitta Basu.] speakers that this 
company was born out of nepotism, this 
company flourished under the sunshine of 
nepotism and this company is bound to meet 
its natural fall out of nepotism. Therefore, what 
we are enacting is a nepotisation Bill. 

Madarn, I do not like to dilate much at this 
last stage of consideration of this Bill. I want 
to draw the attention of the hon'ble Minister to 
the Financial Memorandum which has been 
given to us in which he has expressed his hope 
that the expenditure which is likely to be in-
curred by way of payment of salaries, 
honorarium and others to the members of the 
Board and the Chairman of the Board of 
Control will be met from the Consolidated 
Fund and will be recouped from the Company's 
fund itself. Madam, this is quite misleading 
and misdirecting the House, if I may be 
permitted to say so, I do not have much time at 
my disposal. But I want simply to draw the 
attention of the House to the particular 
observation made by the hon'ble Minister in 
the statement which he submitted to the House 
itself. Regarding the financial position of the 
company he says :— 

". . .it appears that the total liabilities of 
the Company as on June 10, 1966 exceeded 
the total assets by about Rs. 4.38 crores." 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I think that is 

enough. You have taken five minutes. 
SHRI CHITTA BASU : I have not even 

spoken. 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That is all 

right.   I have given you five minutes. 
SHRI CHITTA BASU : I think the 

company's financial position is such that there 
is no possibility of the Government money 
which is likely to be spent in tbe taking over of 
the management, being recouped out of the 
company's funds itself. And the company is 
going to be handed over to Dr. Teja or some 
other private person after the company's 
financial position becomes sounder. In view of 
this, even at this last stage of consideration, I 
should like to know whether the hon'ble 
Minister can reconsider that the Bill should be 
made a Bill for nationalising the company 
itself so 

that the Government money may not be 
misspent.   With this observation I finish. 

SHRI N. SANJ1VA REDDY : Madam, some 
points have been made. Mr. Chitta Basu was 
making a point. They have been clarified. But 
Mr. Lokanath Misra was mentioning one or 
two points. Madam, the Cabinet discusses so 
many things. After a discussion the decision is 
taken. Now, Dr. Subbaroyan, when he was 
Minister in charge of Transport, says 
something in the Cabinet and he writes 
something to the Cabinet. Can all that be 
placed on the Table of the House ? Can there 
be any Government functioning at all? The 
democracy would come to a standstill if tbe 
Ministers go on placing everything on the 
Table of the House. There is the end of 
democracy. 

Now about T. T. Krishnamachariji 
sanctioning some money without the Transport 
Ministry knowing it. Meanwhile he resigned. I 
was not tbe Transport Minister then. I do not 
know, Madam. I am not able to answer those 
charges offhand as demanded at the last 
minute. I did not have time to verify. So many 
other things have been said. I do not know, 
Madarn, what I should say about them. 

Can you bring to book all the Directors ? 
That was another point which he made. If 
anybody is found guilty he can be brought to 
book. But you cannot bring to book somebody 
because he is there. And Dr. Teja also you 
cannot bring to book. If they had committed 
the slightest mistake, whether it is Mr. 
Thirurnala Rao or somebody, you try to catch 
hold of them. Nobody is going to be stopped 
from that. 

Mr. Rajnarain again made tbe same point 
about Rs. 200-crore capital. I have already 
explained it at length. If you want any further 
clarification you can look into the agreement. 
These are not secret documents. The agreement 
was entered into long ago with the Govern-
ment. These are the conditions. If you fulfil the 
conditions, the amount will be given. This was 
about four or five years ago. There is no secret 
document. Let him satisfy by looking into it. I 
do not think there is any other point. 



 

THE DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:   The 

question is: 

"That the Bill be passed." 

The motion was adopted. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: We come 
back to the non-official business. There are 
two Bills for introduction. 

5 P.M. 

MOTION RE NOMINATION OF SHRI D. 
P. KARMARKAR TO THE SELECT 

COMMITTEE ON THE BILL TO 
AMEND THE INDIAN PENAL CODE 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : There is a 
motion to be moved by Diwan Chaman Lall. 

DIWAN CHAMAN LALL (Punjab): I move 
the following motion : 

"That Shri D. P. Karmarkar be appointed 
to the Select Commitfee of the Rajya Sabha 
on the Bill further to amend the Indian 
Penal Code in the vacancy caused by the 
resignation of Shri Ganga Sharan Sinha 
from the membership of the said 
Committee." 
The question was put and the motion was 

adopted. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN . There are 
two Bills to be introduced. 

THE REPRESENTATION OF THE 
PEOPLE (AMENDMENT) BILL, 1966 (to 

amend section 139). 

SHRIMATI TARA RAMCHANDRA 
SATHE (Maharashtra) : I move : 

"That leave be granted to introduce a Bill 
further to amend the Representation of the 
People Act, 1951." 
The question was put and the motion was 

adopted. 
SHRIMATI TARA RAMCHANDRA 

SATHE : I introduce the Bill. 

THE HINDU MARRIAGE 
(AMENDMENT)     BILL,     1966     {to 

amend section 5). 
SHRI R. K. BHUWALKA (West Ben. gal) : 

I move : 

"That permission be granted to move for 
leave to introduce a Bill further to amend 
the Hindu Marriage Act, 1955." 
The question was put and the motion was 

adopted. 

SHRI R. K. BHUWALKA : I introduce the 
Bill. 

THE      MEMBERS     OF      PARLIA-
MENT AND STATE LEGISLATURE 
(IMMUNITY FROM    DETENTION) 

BILL, 1964—contd. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (W«t Bengal) : 
Madam, I resume my un-finished speech 
about the immunity to Members of Parliament 
and the State Legislatures. Now that our other 
colleagues are present here, they will speak on 
the subject and I hope only after we have 
discussed this the statement on the Gold 
Control Order will be made because 
practically we have surrendered the non-
official day, the whole day, to accommodate 
the Government. That shows our 
consideration. 

After I had moved the Bill and spoken on 
the last occasion we get from the newspapers 
and otherwise the report of arrests of Mr. 
Dasarath Deb, a Member of the Lok Sabha in 
Agartala. He had been taken into custody 
under the D.I.R. or some such measure. Also 
four other Members of the Legislative 
Assembly had been arrested similarly and 
detained without trial. I may tell the House 
frankly what I feel. Last time also I mentioned 
similar things that Comrade Dasarath Deb, 
who lives here with me in the same House, 
although we belong to two different parties, 
went to attend a meeting there on 30th and he 
was to have been here on the 1st night. Every-
thing was arranged and something happened 
there. He had hardly been there for 4 or 5 days 
and something happened there and he was 
taken into custody. Now of course a statement 
has been made in the other House that he had 
been arrested and so on. A funny statement has 
been made that the Chief Minister of the 
Tripura Government was forcibly taken out of 
the Assembly House and so on.   First of all 
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